
Frequently Asked Questions related to the proposal to merge Duff & 
Phelps Utility and Corporate Bond Trust Inc. (“DUC”) with and into 

DNP Select Income Fund Inc. (“DNP”) (the “Merger”) 
 
 
 
Question 1. Why is the Merger being proposed? 
 
Answer: Each fund’s board approved the recommendation of Duff & Phelps Investment Management Co. 
to merge the two funds. In making the determination to accept the adviser’s recommendation, each board 
took into account a number of factors, including (1) potential economies of scale that could be realized by 
the combined fund, (2) the common features of each fund’s investment objectives and strategies and (3) 
DNP’s market value premium to net asset value (“NAV”) and the potential to reduce DUC’s market value 
discount to NAV. 
 
 
Question 2. Why were DNP shareholders not asked to vote on the Merger? 
 
Answer: In a merger of closed-end funds, the requirement for the shareholders of the acquiring fund to 
approve the merger is generally only triggered if the acquired fund’s net assets are equal to at least 20% 
of the acquiring fund’s net assets, and in this case DUC’s net assets are much less than 20% of DNP’s net 
assets.  The Board of Directors of DNP did approve the Merger based on its determination that the Merger 
is advisable, fair and reasonable to DNP, that the Merger is in the best interests of DNP and its 
shareholders, and that the interests of the existing DNP shareholders would not be diluted as a result of 
the Merger. 
 
 
Question 3. Why not give DNP shareholders a chance to vote even if it wasn’t legally required? 
 
Answer: The Board of Directors of DNP endeavors to be a good steward of the fund’s assets.  Given the 
large number of DNP shareholders, the cost of soliciting proxies for a separate vote by DNP shareholders 
would have been considerable.  And because brokers are not allowed to vote their client’s shares on non-
routine proposals such as mergers, there was a significant risk of an insufficient number of shareholders 
even casting their votes either for or against the proposal.  Most recently, in 2019, when DNP solicited votes 
on proposals that required a majority vote of the outstanding shares, even after the fund spent hundreds of 
thousands of dollars on solicitation costs, two of the proposals failed to pass because holders of a majority 
of the outstanding shares did not respond to the solicitation.   
 
 
Question 4. What led the Board of Directors of DNP to conclude that the Merger is in the best 
interests of DNP and its shareholders? 
 
Answer: The Board of Directors of DNP concluded that DNP shareholders would benefit from the increase 
in DNP’s asset base at little-to-no upfront cost (because costs of the merger would be borne solely by DUC), 
as well as increased trading efficiencies and long-term expense savings that would result from spreading 
fixed costs over a larger asset base, and potentially the ability of DNP to benefit from DUC’s tax loss 
carryforwards.  The Board of Directors of DNP also concluded that the Merger would not be likely to have 
a long-term detrimental effect on DNP’s premium.   
 
 
Question 5. How would the Merger affect me as a DNP shareholder? 
 
Answer: If the Merger is consummated, DUC will be merged with and into DNP, with DNP as the surviving 
Fund, and shareholders of DUC will become shareholders of DNP.  Following the Merger, the investment 



objectives of DNP (current income and long-term growth of income) will not change.  DNP seeks to achieve 
its investment objectives by investing primarily in a diversified portfolio of equity and fixed income securities 
in the public utilities industry.  Thus, the assets acquired by DNP in the Merger will be invested in the same 
manner as its current assets and therefore can be expected to generate a similar level of income. 
 
 
Question 6. How would the Merger impact the market price of DNP shares? Will the Merger dilute 
my DNP shares? 
 
Answer: The conversion ratio used to determine the number of DNP shares issued to DUC shareholders 
at the time of the Merger is based on the net asset value per share of each fund rather than their respective 
market prices.  Therefore, there is no certainty that the difference between the market prices of each fund 
at the time of the Merger would necessarily lead to a reduction in the price of DNP or a dilution of the 
interests of DNP shareholders.  However, the market price of DNP could be influenced by a number of 
factors, including a potential merger, and there is no assurance that the DNP market price could not be 
negatively impacted by any of those factors. 
 
 
Question 7. How will the amount of DNP’s distribution be affected by the Merger? 
 
Answer: DNP’s managed distribution plan, which was adopted in February 2007 and will continue in effect 
after the Merger, targets a monthly distribution of $0.065 per share.  Accordingly, although the distribution 
rate is always subject to change due to unforeseen circumstances, we do not currently anticipate that the 
Merger will result in a decrease in DNP’s monthly distribution. 
 
 
Question 8. How will the composition of DNP’s distribution be affected by the Merger? 
 
Answer: DNP’s managed distribution plan permits it to utilize a combination of net investment income, 
realized net capital gains and/or return of capital to maintain its current monthly distribution rate of $0.065 
per share. Accordingly, after the Merger, DNP shareholders will continue to receive a monthly distribution 
sourced from a combination of net investment income, realized net capital gains and/or return of capital. 
 
 
Question 9. How will the frequency and timing of DNP’s distribution be affected by the Merger? 
 
Answer: DNP makes its distribution on the 10th day of each month to shareholders of record on the last 
business day of the preceding month. Following the Merger, monthly distributions will continue to be made 
according to the DNP schedule, since DNP will be the surviving fund in the Merger. 
 
 
Question 10. Who will pay the expenses of the Merger? 
 
Answer: Expenses in connection with the Merger, including the costs associated with the Special Meeting, 
will be paid solely by DUC. 
 
 
Question 11. When would the Merger take place? 
 
Answer: If the required approval is obtained from the shareholders of DUC at the Special Meeting on 
February 22, 2021, the Merger will become effective on the Closing Date, which is expected to be on or 
around March 5, 2021. 
 


